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Hargrave, Julie

From: Barry Beil <barry@hamptonhills.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2023 4:15 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Subject: Hampton Hills propose pickleball courts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Julie,  
We have been advised that if we have room 32' x 60' paved area would be better than 30' x 60'. 
If possible we would like to build the pickle ball courts 32' wide instead of 30' wide. 
Thank you. 
Barry 
 
 
--  
Barry Beil  
Principal & Director of Membership 
Hampton Hills Country Club 
P.O. Box 1087 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 
Office 631 727-6862 ext 122 
Mobile 516 816-2220 
www.hamptonhills.com 
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Hargrave, Julie

From: Barry Beil <barry@hamptonhills.com>
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 4:28 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Subject: Hampton Hills

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Please see photos.  Are these ok? 
I'll let you know when area of pickleball is staked out.  
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
barrybeil1@gmail.com 
www.hamptonhills.com 
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